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‘CITY OF ST. CATHARINES

BY-LAW NO. 79 43::4

A BY-LAW to designate the Property
at No. 31 VYates Street of architectura1x

value and of historic interest.

BY-LAW read a first, sccond and {hird
" fime and passed this  / 0_/1'3! N

day of (DTt 1978
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CITY OF ST. CATHARINES

BY-LAW NO. 7 ¥~ 336

A By-law to designate the Property at No. 31 Yates Street of architectural

value and of historic interest.

~ WHEREAS The Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, authorizes the Council of a municipality

‘to enact by-laws to designate real property including all the buildings and

structures thereon, to be of historic or architectural value or interest;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the City of St. Catharines has
caused to be served upon thé owner of the lands and premises known as No. 31
Yates Street and upon ihe Ontario Heritage Foundation notice of intention to
so designate the aforesaid real proberty and has caused such notice of intention

to be published in a newspaper having a general circulation in the municipality

once for each of three consecutive weeks;

AND WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out as thedu]e "B" hereto;

AND WHEREAS no notice of objection to the said proposed designation has been

served upon the Clerk of the municipality;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF ST. CATHARINES

enacts as follows:

1. . There is designatedAas being of architectural and historic value or

interest the real property, more particularly described in Schedule A" hereto,

known as No. 31 Yates Street.

2. The City Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this By-law

to be registered against the property described in Schedule “A" hereto in the

proper Land Registry Office.

3. . The City Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this By-law to
be served upon the owner of the aforesaid prqperty and upon the Ontaric Heritage
Foundation and to cause notice 6f this By-law to be published in a newspaper
having general circulation in the City of St. Catharines.

PASSED this /%95%(2

1978.




SCHEDULE “A"

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate,
1ying and being in the City of St. Catharines, in the Regional Municipality of
Niagara formerly in the County of Lincoln, being a part of Lot 18 in the 6%h
Concession of the Township of Grantham, in the saild City, now known as Lot
No.1235 according to the.compiled Plan of the City of St. Catharinas filed in
the Registry Office for the Registry Division of the County of Lincoln as
Corporation Plan No. 2, and which may be more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a point in the southerly boundary of Yates Street
marking the south-west angle of the H.H. Merritt (Junior) lot on said street
which point is distant 329.55 feet easterly from the easterly boundary of
Salina Street; THENCE North 82 degrees 45 minutes west in the southerly
boundary of Yates Street 55.5 feet; THENCE South 10 degrees 30 minutes west,
.96.6 feet; THENCE South 20 degrees 39 minutes west, 134.32 feet to 2 point
in the northerly boundary of Brewery Street; THENCE South 82 degrees 45
minutes East in said last mentioned boundary, 38 feet to the westerly boundary
of Merritt property; THENCE North 20 degrees 39 minutes east in said last
mentioned boundary, 233.47 feet more or less to the point of commencement.

TOGETHER WITH a-right-of-way over a strip of land 4.5 feet in
width as shown colored red on the plan attached to deed from Edward D. Voisard
to Wilfred J. Festing registered as No. 20343. .

AND SUBJECT TO a right-of-way for the owners and occupants of
the property adjoining on the west, over a strip of land shown in dottéd 1ines

on the plan attached to Deed No. 20343 aforesaid.

I CERTIFY THE FOREGOING TO BE A

o B TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL
SFER R DOCUMENT OF WHICH IT PURPOATS TO BE A
HO T COPY.
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PRSI Dated ,7513 //ﬂﬂday of Qetrer, 1978
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- LM CLERK OF THE CORPORATION Uf
” THE CITY OF ST. CATHARINES
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out 184C — possibly by Hilliem B. Beeton,

ovmed ihe house and then James A. Boles.

2 —a-chzri. wWillizm Soles own
Je-es 23lss solé the house in 1877 to Feria C. Burrowmal. She ovned
tne Tniléing uniil 1520 vhen tne zdministrators of her estate sold

d Voissard. Fe sold it to Charles Tash who in turn sold

3221 to Wilfred J. Fesiing. Er. Festing was with J.F. Festing
Fe lived in the house until it was
>ora2sel By ;oris ¥ Céndee in 1923. Hr. Charles . Caﬁdee wvas the

mzezza= of Allisnce Paper Kills. He end his wife lived there until

A\l

The 1852 Karcus Swmith Fap does not show a house at this location.
rers is no information absut this house before 1870.
s *his house is sketchy but it may have

tzen l=zsed out by Karia Burrowman 2s her name did not appear in any

‘for z Tew years in‘ﬁhe mid 1870*'s. TFrom what can

+a fourd in cirectories, tke house vas 2 rental from a2bout 1874 until

ic is 2 one-storey, brick, Georgian home with the basement

+ tme wezr. It has a rectangular plan with a two-storey

z53i<iam %o the rezr., The lot exiends dowm to Brewery Street. The
a7t wzsamant is mzde of cut sione guarried in the St. Catharines areaz.

The centrally-loczted entrance hes a decorated embrasure with
Stuch zids liszhis with inree lighis and a transom panel with four
lizhts The concrete lintel agein shous consistency of design.

Two chimnleys on eitker end on the north side and two on the




<he rear wing to give them 2

2 garege, loceted to the left of the facade, projects out from

ke nzin building. + was a2dded by the Burrows. In 1248 they added
2z naster bedroom, a living room, 2nd 2

The house has one floor in front and two in the Tear.

The kitchen, living rcom, erd dining room are all on the lower floor

ke bedrooms and vathroom being located on the first floor.

e z2re picture rails in most of the main rooms and the hallway.






